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From: H 

Sent: 6/26/2009 2:06:00 AM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Fw: Kudos and thanks to the Secretary 

Pis print. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state,gov> 

NEAR 
DUPLICATE 

[RELEASE IN PART B6] 

To: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state,gov>; Crowley, Philip J <CrowleyPJ@state,gov>; Abedin, Huma 
<AbedinH@state,gov>; Lew, Jacob J <LewJJ@state,gov>; Reines, Philippe I <reinesp@state,gov>; Steinberg, James B 
< Stein bergJ B@state,gov> 
Sent: Thu Jun 25 08:41 :02 2009 
Subject: FW: Kudos and thanks to the Secretary 

FYI - nice, 

cdm 

From: Blocker, Merrie D 
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 10:36 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Kudos and thanks to the Secretary 
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Thirty years I am a FSO and for the first time I feel really really proud to be part of a Secretary's team. Examples 

1, Bringing back Farah Pandith. When she left with the change of administration I thought what a waste and figured there was 
no chance a Democrat would bring back someone form a Republic administration. But you did! 

2, The respect for the input of career officers by the Secretary and the UjSes is just amazing. It will really help improve our 
foreign relations. 

3. The Secretary's understanding of the little things and their importance, such as holiday statements. 

Well, there are more but we are under staffed and have to get back to work. 

Many thanks to you all for being there. 

Merrie Blocker, Program Coordinator 

Office of Public Diplomacy, Bureau of South and Central Asia Affairs 

Room 4440 , U.S. Department of State, 2201 CSt. NW, Washington DC 

202·647·5337; BlockerMD2@state.gov 
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